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Rocco R. Sgarro
PPL Bell Bend, LLC
38 Bomboy Lane, Suite 2
Berwick, PA 18603

Re: ER# 81-0658-079-FF
Addendum Report, Second Supplemental Phase lb
Cultural Resource Investigation, Power Block
Relocation, Bell Bend Nuclear Power Plant, Salem
Township, Luzerne County, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Sgarro:

The Bureau for Historic Preservation (the State Historic Preservation Office) has
reviewed the above named project in accordance with Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended in 1980 and 1992, and the regulations (36 CFR Part 800)
of the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation as revised in 1999 and 2004. These regulations
require consideration of the project's potential effect upon both historic and archaeological
resources.

Thank you for sending the additional copies of this report as requested in our final
review. Your cooperation in dealing with this project has been greatly appreciated.

If you need further information in this matter please consult Steven McDougal at (717) 772-
0923.

ADouglas C. Mc earen, Chief
Division of Archaeology &
Protection

cc: B. Munford, GAI Consultants, 385 E. Waterfront Dr., Homestead, PA
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Stacey Imboden
Site and Environmental Reviews
Office of New Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852


